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October 28, 2020 

TO:   All Local Unions  

FROM:  The 2020 National Election Committee 

RE:  Results of 2020 Elections for Eastern and Western Regional Vice Presidents 

 
 The ballot counts for this year's elections for the Eastern and Western Regional Vice Presidents 
were completed on Tuesday, October 27, 2020, and the official results have been certified by the 
American Arbitration Association.  The following individuals were elected: 
 
  Eastern Region Vice President:    John Gibson 
  Western Region Vice President:   Don Sneesby 
 
    Eastern Region   Western Region 
             John Gibson – 588   Don Sneesby – 567  
             Felandria Jackson – 451   Juan Torres – 353 
 
Ballots Mailed             7,744              7,309  
Ballots Received            1,114              1,015 
Duplicates Sent       5        6 
Ballots Not Counted 
  Ineligible    17     12 
  Unable to Verify   58     83 
Ballots Counted            1,039                920 
 
 The new officers, including the five other members of the National Executive Board re-elected 
by acclamation during the 2020 nominations, are expected to be installed on Friday, October 30, 2020, 
so any protests are due no later than November 14, 2020. 
  
 The Election Committee hopes that you and your families remain well and safe. 
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 Juan Torres 


